

TODAY IS MONDAY, APRIL 22, 2024 MONDAY SCHEDULE: 1, 2, RECESS, 3, 4, 5, LUNCH, 6, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Juniors, Sophomores and Freshmen, please check your email from Auntie Cass. Administration would like students' perspective about uniforms and dress code for next school year.

ATTENTION: To all students who submitted a Quarter 4 bus application - please stop by the Main Office during recess or lunch only to pick up your bus pass. Bring your student ID for proper identification. Thank you for your cooperation!

Congratulations to Owen Hegrenes(7th place) and Gavin Melikidse (10th place) for fine performances at the MIL Individual Golf Championship. Both boys now advance to the State Tournament on Oahu.

The community is cordially invited to attend the first-ever Lahaina Schools Student Showcase, to be held on April 24, 2024, from 4:00 to 6:00 p.m. at the Westin Maui Resort and Spa. Themed "Nā Leo o nā Haumāna o Lāhainā," this event celebrates the innovative learning of Lahaina learners. It provides a unique platform for these students to demonstrate their creativity, communication, care for a collaborative community, and critical thinking. For more information, please check out the flier on Facebook and our school website. Mahalo!

Do you think you'd be a good leader? Would you like to be a part of the solutions to issues around campus? Are you eager for change? Then run for student council. Applications can be picked up with Auntie Cass at the SAC office behind the attendance office. Applications and a campaign video are due by April 24th.

Attention Seniors! We have extended the deadline to sign up for this year's Project Grad event at the DISCOUNTED rate of \$30. Sign up by April 25th, before the rate jumps up to \$60. Space is limited so be sure to sign up now and guarantee your spot and your special Project Grad Class of 2024 gear. Go to www.LahainalunaPTSA.org, under the Project Graduation tab to sign up. If the cost of attendance is a hardship for your family at this time, please email LahainalunaPTSA@gmail.com for assistance.

Please join us this Friday, April 26, for the opening of the Lahaina student art show. The hours are from 3-5pm at the Lahaina Cannery. We would love to see you there for our opening celebration. The art will remain on display at Lahaina cannery until May 9, 2024. Mahalo!

Aloha Juniors, Class of 2025. It's time to start preparing for our senior year. Our senior portraits dates have been set for July 9 - 11 in Samuel M. Kamakau Library. You'll need to register with Nagamine studio. Please check your email from Auntie Cass sent April 9th. If you have any questions, stop by Auntie Cass' office.!

Congratulations to Lahainaluna High School Class of 2014 Alumni, Breea Yamat, who won Miss Hawaii USA 2024 this past weekend! She joins her sister Kiana Yamat (Class of 2012) who won the event in 2022. We are blessed to have two Miss Hawaii USA winners from our school. Thank you Breea for your hard work and dedication. She will now advance to the National Miss USA competition later this year. I mua Lahainaluna!

Seniors: We will begin the Senior Chromebook collection your last week of school (May 20). Some of you may finish your classes early and can return it to Ms. Finn at the library. The last days to return the chromebook/charger (no exceptions) is Wednesday May 22 the last day of classes for you and Thursday May 23. Mahalo!

COUNSELORS CORNER:

Class of 2024 seniors, there are virtual FAFSA workshops on Wednesdays from 6pm to 7:30pm starting from January 17th. Please see Ms. Ginny Yasutake at the College and Career Center if you have any more questions. Mahalo!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Congratulations to our water polo team as they captured 3rd place in the MIL Water Polo tournament by defeating King Kekaulike High School by the score of 11-9 this past weekend at Kihei Aquatic Center. Zhi Clark led the team with 6 goals followed by 2 goals from Jordan Gomez and Tara Zamani, and 1 goal from Cora Gruber. Thank you for an amazing season! I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: French Toast, Pineapple Chunks, Apple Crisps. Lunch: Cheese Pizza, Cucumbers, Edamame, Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: